Sophie Martinez

BIO:

I grew up in Minnesota and moved to Los Angeles years ago. I have worked with children of all different ages in many different capacities. I've been a camp counselor, a private tutor, an after-school care manager, an on-site nanny, and have established positive relationships with children in all these capacities. Since 2007, I've worked at the Star School as a kindergarten teacher. Over the years, I've recognized the importance of being a positive role model in a child's life and have endeavored to shape the lives of children positively and meaningfully for as long as I can.

QUALIFICATIONS:

- Over 9 Years of Professional Childcare Experience
- Newborn, Infant, & Toddler Experience
- 2 Years of Manny Experience
- Experience Traveling With Families & Valid Passport (Travel—Ready)
- 4 Years Teaching & Tutoring Experience
- Experience With Children Who Have ADHD
- CPR & First Aid Certified
- Experience Working With High-Profile Families

EDUCATION:

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA M.A. in Early Childhood Education

Graduated 2012

California State Los Angeles B.S. in Sociology

Graduated 2007

CHILDCARE EXPERIENCE:

Sample Family 2008—Present Full-Time, Manny, Children's Ages: 5 & 7 Santa Monica, CA

I provide full-time childcare five days per week for two boys ages 5 and 7 years. My duties include meal prep and cooking for the family, picking up the children from school, and assisting them with homework. I organize activities both inside and outside the home, including many trips to the park. I also manage the weekly schedule for both boys, which includes a variety of sporting activities, doctor's appointments, and music classes.

Culver City, CA

Summer of 2009, 2010 Counselor, Ages of Children: 3–12

I was in charge of over 14 kids at a time and was responsible for waking up the kids and putting them to sleep. I ensured the kids were safe and enjoyed their time at camp and dealt with any conflicts that arose within the group.

Pacific Palisades, CA

2007-2010 Tutor, Ages of Children: 12-18

I taught children life science and algebra. I provided written reports and daily progress to clients, developed a plan on how to advance the child in specific subject areas, and maintained an open communication line with parents on their child's progress.

OTHER WORK EXPERIENCE:

Charles Collection Department 2005-2010 **Public Services Representative**

I implemented preservation techniques for valuable, thousand-year-old texts, scripts, and other various artifacts. I answered phones and handled customer requests for viewing and reproduction of those works. I also processed and shelved newly acquired works for the library.

KCCO News 2005-2010 Sports Department Intern

I kept game logs and identified important plays to be featured in the highlight package on air. interviewed players, coaches, and team officials for broadcast reports, assisted with the editing process, and organized and edited scripts for the on-air anchors.

HOBBIES & INTERESTS:

Traveling, sports, reading, exercising, hiking, and dancing.

Boulder, CO

Minneapolis, MN

Day Camp

Common Space